

From: David Musil

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: December 10, 2010

Subject: FCC File# 0565-EX-ST-2010

Message:

AFTRCC ICN# 1436-10/4071 AFTRCC STA# 0565-EX-ST-2010 Scottsdale, Arizona
PGA Golf

This email is your AFTRCC coordination.

The coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments, and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the FCC.
Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that a recommended frequency(ies) is best suited to the applicant's purpose not that the frequency(ies) are exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may be subject to scheduling with other agencies.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, members, agents and representatives from any claims, losses, or expenses that may arise as a result of the applicant's use of these frequencies.

This coordination is not an authorization to operate. The FCC must grant the applicant authorization to transmit. A copy of this authorization must accompany application to the FCC.

Signed:

Wayne Morris
AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator
903-457-6949

-----Original Message-----

From: Wong, Kenneth K Mr CIV USA [mailto:kenneth.wong@us.army.mil]

Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 7:38 AM

To: Morris, Wayne L @ ISG - IS

Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN1436-10/4071 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE

Wayne,

DOD AFC-AZ concurs with AFTRCC ICN 1436-10/4071 at Scottsdale, AZ, 31 Jan - 6 Feb 11. No scheduling required.

Kenneth Wong
DOD Area Frequency Coordinator
State of Arizona
(520) 538-6423

-----Original Message-----

From: Schifano, John T Mr CIV USA ATEC
[mailto:john.schifano@us.army.mil]
Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2010 3:32 PM
To: Morris, Wayne L @ IS
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN1436-10/4071 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO

YPG SMO concurs

V/R,

John
US Army Yuma Proving Ground
Spectrum Manager
TEDT-YP-NEC (SMO)
PH: 928-328-7144
DSN: 899-7144
STE-DSN 899-7001
Fax: xx-2989
SIPR: john.schifano@us.army.smil.mil
NIPR: john.schifano@us.army.mil

-----Original Message-----

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com [mailto:wayne.morris@L-3com.com]
Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 9:49 AM
To: Wong, Kenneth K Mr CIV USA
Cc: Schifano, John T Mr CIV USA ATEC
Subject: AFTRCC ICN1436-10/4071 (STA Request PGA Event-Scottsdale, AZ)

AFTRCC concurs with and requests DOD AFC Arizona coordination on the following STA request:

Applicant:

Broadcast Sports Inc.

7455 Race Rd.

Hanover, MD 21076

POC: David Musil (410-564-2600)

Frequencies: M1440.0/M1450.0/M1460.0/M1470.0/M1480.0/M1490.0/M1500.0

M1510.0/M1520.0/M2365.0/M2375.0/M2385.0

Emission: 10M0D7W

Power: .250 watts (250mW)

Dates of Operation: 20110131 thru 20110206

Location: Scottsdale, AZ (33-38-07N 111-54-11W)

Mirad: 10 KM

AFTRCC Recommendations: Non-interference basis to Flight Test telemetry

AFTRCC Comments: Intermittent operations

Please comment via email stating concurrence, non-concurrence, scheduling requirements or recommendations.

Signed:

Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

903.457.6949

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE

